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To: Tom Boyd        August 3, 2011 

 General Manager 

 We Are Green, Inc 

 

From: Richard Anderson 

 Interim Director 

 Environmental Health and Safety Office 

 

Re: Total Volatile Organic Compounds Analysis 

On June 29
th
 2011, The University of Illinois at Chicago Environmental Health and Safety Office representatives 

evaluated the ChemFree SmartWasher “Ozzy Mats”for total volatile organic compounds ( TVOC ) 

concentrations.  The The MultiRae 4 gas meter was used to detect VOC’s.  No VOC’s were detected.  Therefore 

The University of Illinois at Chicago’s Transportation Department are able to dispose of the mats as a general 

waste. 

I was pleasantly surprised at this reading.   

 

 

Richard D. Anderson 

Richard D. Anderson 


